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COUNTY 1881 LaFranier Road, Traverse City Michigan 49696

oS hom Phone: 231-922-4848 Fax: 231-929-1836
Email: gtcrc@gtcrc.org Webpage: www.gtcrc.org  Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: June 13, 2018

SUBJECT: GARFIELD ROAD, THREE MILE ROAD AND WEST POTTER ROAD
IS CLOSED TO THRU-TRAFFIC
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215 Email: jcook@gtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. Weather permitting, the following road closure will take place as noted below.

ROAD CLOSURE: Garfield Road, West Potter to Three Mile Road.

*This portion of Garfield Road is NOW closed to thru-traffic until approximately 12 Noon, Thursday, June 14,
2018

*Crews are performing environmental cleanup. Guardrail will be replaced upon completin of cleanup.
*Only residents will be able access homes.

*Traffic is being detoured on Three Mile Road to East Potter Road.

*Motorists will encounter delays and should seek alternate routes.
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Our mission is to upgrade and maintain a safe and efficient road system.
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